

NASAA
MEMBER DIRECTORY
FEBRUARY 2013

National Assembly of State Arts Agencies
KNOWLEDGE ★ REPRESENTATION ★ COMMUNITY

1029 VERMONT AVE NW, 2nd FLOOR ★ WASHINGTON, DC, 20005 ★ 202.347.6352

www.nasaa-arts.org

Alabama State Council on the Arts

201 Monroe Street, Suite 110
Montgomery, AL 36130-1800
(334) 242-4076
(334) 240-3269 (fax)
www.arts.state.al.us

Al Head, Executive Director

al.head@arts.alabama.gov

Jim Harrison, III, Chair

Alaska State Council on the Arts

161 S. Klevin Street, Suite 102
Anchorage, AK 99508-1506
(907) 269-6610
(907) 269-6601 (fax)

<https://education.alaska.gov/aksca/>

Shannon Daut, Executive Director

shannon.daut@alaska.gov

Benjamin Brown, Chair

**American Samoa Council on Culture,
Arts and Humanities**

P.O. Box 1540

Pago Pago, AS 96799

(684) 633-4347

(684) 633-2059 (fax)

<http://www.prel.org/programs/pcahe/ptg/terr-asamoa1.html>

Le'ala E. Pili, Executive Director

ascach07@gmail.com

Paogofie Fiaigoa, Chair

Arizona Commission on the Arts

417 West Roosevelt Street

Phoenix, AZ 85003

(602) 771-6501

(602) 256-0282 (fax)

www.azarts.gov

Robert Booker, Executive Director

rbooker@azarts.gov

Mark Feldman, Chair

Arkansas Arts Council

323 Center Street, Suite 1500

Little Rock, AR 72201

(501) 324-9766

(501) 324-9207 (fax)

www.arkansasarts.com

Joy Pennington, Executive Director

joy@arkansasheritage.org

Mildred J. Franco, Chair

California Arts Council

1300 I Street, Suite 930

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-322-6555

916-322-6575 (fax)

www.cac.ca.gov

Craig Watson, Director

cwatson@cac.ca.gov

Malissa Feruzzi Shriver, Chair

Colorado Creative Industries

1625 Broadway, #2700

Denver, CO 80202

303-892-3802

303-892-3848 (fax)

www.colorarts.state.co.us

Robert B. Clasen, Chair

**Commonwealth Council for Arts and
Culture**

PO Box 5553, CHRB

Saipan, MP 96950

670-322-9982

670-322-9028 (fax)

<http://www.prel.org/programs/pcahe/PTG/terr-commwth5.html>

**Angel Songao Hocog, Executive
Director**

angelshocog@yahoo.com

Joseph M. Diaz, Chair

Connecticut Arts Council

One Constitution Plaza, 2nd Floor

Hartford, CT 06103

860-256-2800

860-256-2811 (fax)

www.cultureandtourism.org

**Christopher Bergstrom, Deputy
Commissioner**

kip.bergstrom@ct.gov

Fritz Jellinghaus, Chair

**DC Commission on the Arts and
Humanities**

200 I Street SE, Suite 1400

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 724-5613

(202) 727-4135 (fax)

<http://dcarts.dc.gov/DC/DCARTS/>

Lionell Thomas, Executive Director

lionell.thomas@dc.gov

Judith F. Terra, Chair

Delaware Division Of the Arts

Carvel State Office Building
820 North French St., 4th Floor
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-8278
(302) 577-6561 (fax)
www.artsdel.org

Paul Weagraff, Director

paul.weagraff@state.de.us

Lise Monty, Chair

Florida Division Of Cultural Affairs

500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250
850-245-6470
850-245-6454 (fax)
www.florida-arts.org

Sandy Shaughnessy, Division Director

sandy.shaughnessy@dos.myflorida.com

Glenn Lochrie, Chair

Georgia Council for the Arts

75 Fifth Street NW, Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 962-4839
www.gaarts.org

Karen L. Paty, Director

kpaty@gaarts.org

Kathleen G. Williams, Chair

Guam Council on the Arts and Humanities Agency

PO Box 2950
Hagatna, GU 96932
(671) 475-2781/2782/3661
(671) 477-2786 (fax)
www.guamcaha.org

Joseph Artero-Cameron, Director

joseph.cameron@caha.guam.gov

Monica Guzman, Chair

Hawai'i State Foundation on Culture and the Arts

250 South Hotel Street, 2nd Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-0300
(808) 586-0308 (fax)
www.state.hi.us/sfca

Eva Laird Smith, Executive Director

eva.laird.smith@hawaii.gov

Barbara Saromines-Ganne, Chair

Idaho Commission on the Arts

PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83712-0008
(208) 334-2119
(208) 334-2488 (fax)
www.arts.idaho.gov

Michael Faison, Executive Director

michael.faison@arts.idaho.gov

Mark Hofflund, Chair

Illinois Arts Council

100 West Randolph Street, Suite 10-500
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-6750
(312) 814-1471 (fax)
www.state.il.us/agency/iac

Tatiana Gant, Executive Director

tatiana.gant@illinois.gov

Shirley R. Madigan, Chair

Indiana Arts Commission

100 N. Senate Ave., Room N505
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-1268
(317) 232-5595 (fax)
www.in.gov/arts/

Lewis Ricci, Executive Director

lricci@iac.in.gov

Jon Ford, Chair

Institute Of Puerto Rican Culture

PO Box 902-4184
San Juan, PR 00902-4184
(787) 724-3210
(787) 724-8393 (fax)
www.icp.gobierno.pr

Mercedes Gomez, Executive Director

mgomez@icp.gobierno.pr

Rafael Colón Olivieri, Chair

Iowa Arts Council

600 E. Locust
Des Moines, IA 50319-0290
515-281-6412
515-242-6498 (fax)
http://www.iowaartscouncil.org

Mary Cownie, Executive Director

Mary.Cownie@iowa.gov

Steven Hansen, Chair

Kansas Creative Arts Industries Commission
1000 S.W. Jackson Street, Suite 100
Topeka, KS 66612-1354
(785) 296-2178
(785) 296-3490 (fax)
<http://www.kansascommerce.com>
Peter Jasso, Director
pjasso@kansascommerce.com

Kentucky Arts Council
21st Fl., Capital Plaza Tower
500 Mero St.
Frankfort, KY 40601-1974
(502) 564-3757
(502) 564-2839 (fax)
<http://artscouncil.ky.gov>
Lori Meadows, Executive Director
lori.meadows@ky.gov
Todd Lowe, Chair

Louisiana Division Of the Arts
PO Box 44247
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
225-342-8180
225-342-8173 (fax)
www.crt.state.la.us/arts
Pam Breaux, Interim Executive Director
pbreaux@crt.la.gov
Gerri Hobdy, Chair

Maine Arts Commission
193 State Street, 25 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0025
(207) 287-2724
(207) 287-2725 (fax)
www.mainearts.com
Julie Richard, Director
julie.richard@maine.gov
Charles V. Stanhope, Chair

Maryland State Arts Council
175 W. Ostend Street, Suite E
Baltimore, MD 21230
(410) 767-6555
(410) 333-1062 (fax)
www.msac.org
Theresa Colvin, Executive Director
tcolvin@msac.org
Barbara Bershon, Chair

Massachusetts Cultural Council
10 St. James Avenue, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3803
(617) 727-3668
(617) 727-0044 (fax)
www.massculturalcouncil.org
Anita Walker, Executive Director
anita.walker@art.state.ma.us
Dr. Ira S. Lapidus, Chair

Michigan Council for Arts & Cultural Affairs
300 N. Washington Square, 4th Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
517-241-4011
517-241-3979 (fax)
<http://www.michiganadvantage.org/Arts/>
John Bracey, Executive Director
BraceyJ@michigan.org
Andrew Buchholz, Chair

Minnesota State Arts Board
Park Square Court
400 Sibley Street, Suite 200
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1928
(651) 215-1600
(651) 215-1602 (fax)
www.arts.state.mn.us
Sue Gens, Executive Director
sue.gens@state.mn.us
Ellen McInnis, Chair

Mississippi Arts Commission
501 North West Street
Suite 1101A, Woolfolk Building
Jackson, MS 39201
(601) 359-6030
(601) 359-6008 (fax)
<http://www.arts.ms.gov>
Sallye Killebrew, Interim Executive Director
skillebrew@arts.ms.gov
Myrna Colley-Lee, Chair

Missouri Arts Council
815 Olive Street, Suite 16
Saint Louis, MO 63101-1503
(314) 340-6845
(314) 340-7215 (fax)
www.missouriartscouncil.org
Bev Strohmeyer, Executive Director
bev.strohmeyer@ded.mo.gov
Nola Ruth, Chair

Montana Arts Council

P.O. Box 202201
Helena, MT 59620-2201
(406) 444-6430
(406) 444-6548 (fax)
<http://art.mt.gov>

Arlynn Fishbaugh, Executive Director

Afishbaugh@mt.gov

Jackie Parsons, Chair

Nebraska Arts Council

1004 Farnam Street, Plaza Level
Omaha, NE 68102
402-595-2122
402-595-2334 (fax)
<http://www.nebraskaartscouncil.org/>

Suzanne Wise, Executive Director

suzanne.wise@nebraska.gov

Robert Nefsky, Chair

Nevada Arts Council

716 North Carson Street, Suite A
Carson City, NV 89701
775-687-6680
775-687-6688 (fax)
<http://nevadaculture.org/nac/>

Susan Boskoff, Executive Director

sboskoff@nevadaculture.org

Tim Jones, Chair

New Hampshire State Council on the Arts

19 Pillsbury Street
Concord, NH 03301-3570
603-271-2789
603-271-3584 (fax)
www.state.nh.us/nharts/

Lynn Graton, Acting Director

lynn.j.graton@dcr.nh.gov

Dr. Roger C. Brooks, Chair

New Jersey State Council on the Arts

PO Box 306
Trenton, NJ 08625
609-292-6130
609-989-1440 (fax)
www.artscouncil.nj.gov

Nicholas Paleologos, Executive Director

Nicholas.Paleologos@sos.state.nj.us

Elizabeth A. Mattson, Chair

New Mexico Arts

Bataan Memorial Building
407 Galisteo, Ste. 270
Santa Fe, NM 87501
505-827-6490
505-827-6043 (fax)

www.nmarts.org

Loie Fecteau, Executive Director

loie.fecteau@state.nm.us

Sherry Davis, Chair

New York State Council on the Arts

300 Park Avenue South, 10th Floor
New York, NY 10010
212-459-8800
www.nysca.org

Lisa Robb, Executive Director

lisa.robb@arts.ny.gov

Aby Rosen, Chair

North Carolina Arts Council

MSC #4632, Dept. of Cultural Resources
Raleigh, NC 27699-4632
(919) 807-6500
(919) 807-6532 (fax)
www.ncarts.org

Wayne Martin, Executive Director

wayne.martin@ncdcr.gov

Bobby Kadis, Chair

North Dakota Council on the Arts

1600 East Century Ave., Suite 6
Bismarck, ND 58503
701-328-7590
701-328-7595 (fax)
<http://www.nd.gov/arts/index.html>

Jan Webb, Executive Director

jwebb@nd.gov

David "White Thunder" Trottier, Chair

Ohio Arts Council

Rhodes State Office Tower
30 East Broad Street, 33rd Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3414
(614) 466-2613
(614) 466-4494 (fax)
www.oac.state.oh.us

Julie Henahan, Executive Director

julie.henahan@oac.state.oh.us

Jeff Rich, Chair

Oklahoma Arts Council

PO Box 52001-2001
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2001
(405) 521-2931
(405) 521-6418 (fax)
www.arts.ok.gov/

Kim Baker, Executive Director

Kim.Baker@arts.ok.gov

James Pickel, Chair

Oregon Arts Commission

775 Summer Street NE, Suite 200
Salem, OR 97301-1284
(503) 986-0082
(503) 986-0260 (fax)
www.oregonartscommission.org

Christine D'Arcy, Executive Director

christine.t.darcy@state.or.us

Jean B. Boyer Cowling, Chair

Pennsylvania Council on the Arts

216 Finance Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-6883
(717) 783-2538 (fax)
www.pacouncilonthearts.org

Philip Horn, Executive Director

phorn@pa.gov

Susan Corbett, Chair

Rhode Island State Council on the Arts

One Capitol Hill, 3rd Floor
Providence, RI 02908
401-222-3883
401-222-3018 (fax)
www.risca.state.ri.us

Randall Rosenbaum, Executive Director

Randall.Rosenbaum@arts.ri.gov

Mr. Jean Rondeau, Chair

South Carolina Arts Commission

1026 Sumter Street, Suite 200
Columbia, SC 29201-3746
(803) 734-8696
(803) 734-8526 (fax)
www.southcarolinaarts.com

Ken May, Executive Director

KMay@arts.sc.gov

Dr. Sarah Lynn Hayes, Chair

South Dakota Arts Council

711 E. Wells Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-3369
(605) 773-3301
(605) 773-5657 (fax)
<http://www.artscouncil.sd.gov/>

Michael Pangburn, Director

michael.pangburn@state.sd.us

Larry Lyngstad, Chair

Tennessee Arts Commission

Citizens Plaza, 401 Charlotte Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243-0780
(615) 741-1701
(615) 741-8559 (fax)
www.tn.gov/arts

Anne Pope, Executive Director

anne.b.pope@tn.gov

Bob Wormsley, Chair

Texas Commission on the Arts

PO Box 13406
Austin, TX 78711
(512) 463-5535
(512) 475-2699 (fax)
www.arts.state.tx.us

Gary Gibbs, Executive Director

ggibbs@arts.texas.gov

Patty A. Bryant, Chair

Utah Division Of Arts and Museums

617 E. South Temple Street
Salt Lake City, UT 84102
(801) 236-7555
(801) 236-7556 (fax)
<http://artsandmuseums.utah.gov/>

Margaret Hunt, Director

margarethunt@utah.gov

John T. Nielsen, Chair

Vermont Arts Council

136 State Street, Drawer 33
Montpelier, VT 05633-6001
(802) 828-3291
(802) 828-3363 (fax)
www.vermontartscouncil.org

Alexander L. Aldrich, Executive Director

aaldrich@vermontartscouncil.org

Barbara Morrow, Chair

Virgin Islands Council on the Arts

5070 Norre Gade
St Thomas, VI 00802
340-774-5984
340-774-6206 (fax)
www.vicouncilonarts.org

Betty L. Mahoney, Executive Director

blmahoney@smartnet.vi

Jose Raul Carrillo, Chair

Virginia Commission for the Arts

1001 East Broad Street, Suite 330
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 225-3132
(804) 225-4327 (fax)
www.arts.state.va.us/index.html

Foster Billingsley, Executive Director

foster.billingsley@arts.virginia.gov

Deborah H. Wyld, Chair

Washington State Arts Commission

PO Box 42675
Olympia, WA 98504-2675
(360) 753-3860
(360) 586-5351 (fax)
www.arts.wa.gov

Kris Tucker, Executive Director

kris.tucker@arts.wa.gov

Cindy Hill Finnie, Chair

**West Virginia Division Of Culture and
History - Commission on the Arts**

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East
Charleston, WV 25305
(304) 558-0240
(304) 558-3560 (fax)
www.wvculture.org

Jeff Pierson, Director

jeff.a.pierson@wv.gov

Susan S. Landis, Chair

Wyoming Arts Council

2320 Capitol Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7742
(307) 777-5499 (fax)
http://wyoarts.state.wy.us

Rita Basom, Arts Council Manager

rita.basom@wyo.gov

Karen Stewart, Chair